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ALAMEDA COUNTY ®
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director Ro# 2702

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1131 Harhor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

StiD 1722 Atameda, CA 94502-6577

(510} 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

August 30, 2000

Mr. Wally Yuh
Galileo Foods
- 2411 Baumann Avenue
San Lorenzo, CA 94580-1801

Re: No Further Action at 2400 Baumann Avenue, San Lorenzo, CA
Dear Mr. Yuh:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the lead-
impacted soil at the above referenced address. ' :

In 1996 a Phase | and Phase Il environmental assessment was conducted at the site. Lead-
impacted soil was identified in the vicinity of the south canopy area. A grab groundwater
sample collected from this area did not contain dissolved lead. Approximately four cubic
yards of contaminated soil was excavated from this areain June 2000. Confirmation soil
samples collected after remediation indicated that the elevated concentration of lead in
shallow soil was removed.

Based upon the available information and with the provision that the information provided
to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action related
to the surface contamination by lead is required.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact Ms. eva chu at
{510) 567-6762. :

Sincerely,

Mee Ling Tung, W

¢: Kent Reynolds, Golder Associates, 180 Grand Avenue, Suite 250, Qakland, CA 94612
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